Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sharon Han; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB1169G & SHC6500Z ON 12 MAY 2018
(SNM18D02726C02/9)

Attachments: MCHM18074676-GBB1169G.pdf

LKK REF: CC3/CTI18009026Nja3
CTI REF: SNM18D02726C02/9 (GBB1169G)

Dear Mei Kwan/Joy Irene
We refer to the above matter.
Attached herewith Insured’s SAS report for your attention and necessary action.

Aside to Sharon, please keep track on the matter.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: +65 6389 6183

FAX: +65 6224 7478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
www.sg.chtaiping.com

. RSARY
In Singapere since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



